

David Oxtton

HGV CAT C+E CPC DRIVER

Runcorn

Davidoxton27@gmail.com

07787 609351

Personal Details

Eligible to work in the UK: Yes

Industry: Installation & Maintenance, Loading and Stocking, Retail, Transportation Services

Key Skills

Flexible and adaptable to varying roles and shift patterns; able to turn my hand to most things. Positive attitude with a friendly and helpful manner. I am of smart appearance.

Able to remain calm when under pressure. Experience of working to and achieve targets and deadlines. Able to manage and prioritise workload in order to meet business demands.

Education and Training

GCSE achievement in school

TRS Training HGV Bootcamp C+E licence

- Session 1 MOD 1a and 1b Theory Test Preparation
- Session 2 Driver's Hours and Digital Tachographs
- Session 3 Health and Safety
- Session 4 Vulnerable Road Users
- Session 5 Carbon Emissions and Sustainability
- Session 6 Vehicle Loading
- Session 7 Driver Health & Well-being
- Session 8 Safe and Fuel-Efficient Driving

Work Experience

Delivery Driver Hammond's The Fitted Furniture Company - Runcorn

February 2021 to Present My role within Hammond's furniture is to sort the components of bespoke furniture into specific orders and then distribute them to Hammond's fitters or customers properties. Work to deadlines and keep vans maintained. Deal with customers enquires and plan the routes for the days schedule

Driver / labour RMS highways

February 2019 to Present (It is seasonal work)

Driver

McQueens Dairies - Warrington January 2019 to May 2019

My roles included make sure the vehicle was kept in good condition and reporting any faults to the depot. Whilst working night I had to follow a job sheet and deliver between 225 / 325 drop for customers and business who had ordered there milk and eggs ect online.

Bricklayer, JK Building Services

2017 to 2018 Completing projects on private contracts

Building extensions; fitting windows; erecting fencing; general labouring

Ensuring all equipment is checked and maintained

Working alongside other contractors to ensure completion

Driving dumper trucks, pick-up trucks, and various plant equipment

Carer

2014 to 2018 Responsible carer to a member of my family

Caretaker

Ormiston Bolingbroke Academy - floors, UK

2012 to 2013 Responsible Key holder opening and securing the building

Acted as general security across the site

Carried out general maintenance of the site; completing basic repairs and making contact with contractors for specialised work

Maintenance of hard surface floors

Washroom Hygiene

Completing refurbishments across the site ready for opening after the summer holidays

Multi-skilled Labourer

2011 to 2012 Mike's Renovations

Renovating houses

Demolition of private homes

Keeping work area tidy in all properties

Speaking the clients and keeping them updated on progress; ensuring customer satisfaction at all times

Self-employed

2009 to 2011 Completing various tasks such as Garage Conversions, building garden walls, laying patio's, and erecting fencing

Also maintained Garden areas; jet washing paving and patios, and garden clearance

Prime Time Recruitment

2009 to 2009 Various roles Taking people to requested places

Controlling a Jet Machine

Sorting parcels, scanning, and distributing to correct postcodes

Brick Layer

Cruden Construction 2007 to 2008 Working as part of a team constructing new properties

Mixing mortar to the necessary requirements

Working to strict targets and deadlines

Apprentice

Brick Layer, B&I Builders 2005 to 2007 learning the trade then progressed to a fully qualified Bricklayer

Carrying out all aspects of bricklaying

Driving company van to collect materials Education

BSC in Workplace

South Cheshire College - Floors, UK 2003 to 2004

REFERENCES AVAILABLE ON REQUEST